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Additional Chief Secretary (Retd.)

Ll gﬁ% gﬁé CREDAI Government of Maharashtra

S. S, Hussain 1as. &
Chief Executive Officer

Ref. No. MCHI/CEQ/13-14/(48
August 1, 2013

To,

Shri Sanjay Bhatia (I.A.S.)
Vice Chairman & MD, CIDCO
CIDCO Bhawan,

CBD Belapur,

Navi Mumbai - 400614

Dear Shic Ahatlia

We had a meeting with the Commissioner MMRDA recently about the issue of Housing
Policies in general by the office bearers of Maharashtra Chamber of Housing Industry
(MCHI). One of the points of discussion with the Commissioner was about the approval of
plans by MMRDA as the Special Planning Authority in the region.

The issue was specifically about the current schemes in Panvel, Raigad District, where the
projects were already approved by the collector. Till NAINA offices starts approving the
plans, amendments etc. may be considered by MMRDA as the Planning Authority. Since this
work has been transferred from MMRDA to CIDCO, I request you to please consider this for
expeditious clearances of projects in Panvel, Raigad areas which are held up because of the .
jurisdiction of the 2-3 authorities involved in this region.

Please do the needful and oblige.
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S.S. Hussain, L.A.S. (Retd.)
CEO
MCHI-CREDAI

Shri Sanjay Bhatia (I.A.S.)
Vice Chairman & MD, CIDCO
CIDCO Bhawan,

CBD Belapur,

Navi Mumbai - 400614
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